
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

david_mackay@I•••• 
14 May 2008 08:27 
Willie Gallagher 

Subject: Re: Conract Update 

Poor you. You must be exhausted! Fingers and everything else crossed. 

D 

----Original Message----
From: Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk 
Date: 14/05/2008 0:26 
To: "NRenilson _ LothianBuses.co.uk"<NRenilson __ LothianBuses.co.uk>, 
"david macka '<david macka , "Dave 
Anderson "<Dave. Anderson@edinburgh.gov. uk>, "Donald 
McGougan" <Donald.McGougan@edinburgh.gov. uk>, 
"Phil. Whealer@edinburgh.gov. uk"<Phil. Whealer@edinburgh.gov. uk>, 
"Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov. uk"<Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov. uk> 
Cc: "Graeme Bissett"<Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk>, "Stewart 
McGarrity" <Stewart.McGarrity@tie. ltd. uk>, "Susan Clark"<Susan. Clark@tie. ltd. uk>, 
"Alasdair Sim"<Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk>, "Duncan Fraser -
CEC "<duncan. fraser@edinburgh.gov. uk>, "Graeme Barclay" <Graeme.Barclay@tie. ltd. uk> 
Subj: Conract Update 

Broke tonight after midnight. We have all the Tram Documentation signed with CAF including the 
documentation enabling them to join the lnfraCo Consortium. 

Making progress on lnfraCo and SOS Novation. Delayed due to late delivery of schedules by SOS 
and BB lawyers wishing to proof read every schedule. Clarification session with SOS will complete 
tonight. 

Commence again tomorrow morning at 8am, intent is to close all contracts by 12noon. No one is 
raising any red flags to this being achievable. 

Regards, 

Willie 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender 
immediately at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful 
business purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules 
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and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to 
or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems 
or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this 
e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish 
Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation 
these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a 

request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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